K- 234

ST. JAMES METHODIST PROTESTANT CHURCH
Chestertown, Maryland

(1853)

St. James is one of several Methodist Protestant Churches constructed
during the middle of the 19th century in the Upper Eastern Shore. That
branch of the present United Methodist Church was characterized by independent,
self-governed local churches, and was centered in Maryland. St. James was
an early and vigorous congregation, as its building will attest.
Architecturally the structure typifies small churches constructed in
the Gothic Revival Style. It emphasis on verticality and its use of lancet-
arch openings and other Gothic motifs, are common characteristics of the

period.
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St. James Church is located on a low hill near the bridge where St. James-
Newtown Road crosses Mill Creek. Across the road from the church is a five-bay central
gable farmhouse. Around the building are open fields.

The church building is very typical of the simple Gothic Revival Churches that dot
the Eastern Shore. It is a rectangular structure of brick three bays wide and three
bays in length. A tall square bell tower is engaged in the front facade and a three-
sided apse projects from the northeast wall behind the alter. A simple gable roof
covers the main part of the church with a hipped roof over the apse.

Window and door openings throughout the building are lancet shaped with a double
rowlock arches. Sacristy windows are double hung and have stained glass windows that
probably date from the early 20th century. A small window in the front of the bell
tower at the second story level is filled with a panel of stained glass as is the
lancet arch transom light above the main entry. This last window is particularly
handsome with yellow and purple-blue opalescent glass set in diamond shaped panes and
a scroll motif. The entry has a pair of five-panel doors and a decoratéd transom bar.
All window and door frames are 1 beads. The sills are project from the brick walls.

Brick pilasters are used to emphasize the corners of the building and the tower
which also has a brick projection at the cornice level. Small buttresses has also been
added to the sides of the structure, between the window bays.

The most ornamental feature of the building is the top of the bell tower. A
wooden structure, it as a pair of louvered lancet arch openings in each facade, pilaster-
like panels at the corners, and rosette modillions between the arch heads.

Surmounting the tower is a slender pyramidal roof with flaring eaves, topped with a

cast iron finial.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

St. James is one of several Methodist Protestant Churches constructed during the
middle of the 19th century in the Upper Eastern Shore. That branch of the present
United Methodist Church was characterized by independent, self-governed local churches,
and was centered in Maryland. St. James was an early and vigorous congregation, as its
building will attest.

Architecturally the structure typifies small churches constructed in the Gothic
Revival Style. It emphasis on verticality and its use of lancet-arch openings and
other Gothic motifs, are common characteristics of the period. There is a remarkable
resemblance between this building and the Kennedyville Methodist Church, (K-371) a

smaller and later structure built by a congregation St. James sponsored.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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#7 Description (cont'd) K-234

Like the Kennedyville Methodist Church (K-371), St. James
has a square false plate which projects at the gables. The rafters of
both churches also project and have shaped ends.

St. James Church yard with graves dating from the 1850's is
located behind and beside the building. A new one-story addition
has been constructed east of the old structure.
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St. James Methodist Protestant Church K-234

St. James Church is a small brick Chapel built in 1853 in the
Gothic taste. It is three bays wide and three bays deep and is
covered with a steep "A" roof of slate. At the corners and between
the side windows are pilaster strips. The latter have had
buttresses added for support of the walls. There is a square tower
which contains the center double door. All windows have lancet
arches and stained glass. At the corners of the tower are buttresses
and at the top, three rows of dog tooth brickwork. The tower is
crowned with a square frame bellfry with two lancet grilles in each
side and a short double-pitch spire with ball and crown at its
apex.

Adjacent to the church is new building for church activities.
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